
United States Government 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

Division of Judges 
901 Market Street — Suite 300 
San Francisco, CA 94103-1779 
Phone (415) 356-5255 Fax (415) 356-5254 

Via Facsimile 

Friday, January 15, 2016 

Yaneth Palencia, Esq. 
NLRB - Region 31 
11500 W Olympic Blvd Ste 600 
Los Angeles, CA 90064-1753 
Fax: 310-235-7420 

Neil Evans, Esq. 
13351 D Riverside Drive, Suite 612 
Sherman Oaks, CA 91423 
Fax: 213-406-1231 

Re: INTER-COAST INTERNATIONAL TRAINING, INC., d/b/a "Intercoast Colleges" 
Cases: 31-CA-131805 

Counsel for Respondent's request for an extension of time in which to file briefs, 
currently due on January 15, 2016, is granted. Good cause having been shown, briefs of all 
parties to be filed with the Division of Judges are due no later than 

January 29, 2016. 

Ge ld M. Etch ngham, As late Chief 
Administrative Law Judge 



DiCrocco, Brian 

From: 	 noreply@nlrb.gov  
Sent: 	 Friday, January 15, 2016 2:58 PM 
To: 	 DiCrocco, Brian 
Cc: 	 SM-Nass 
Subject: 	 Re: [NASS] Scan-to-FAX Delivery - [REPORT] 
Attachments: 	 MF56997893234052240700.tif 

Retarus job id: MF56997893234052240700 

Number of faxes 	2 
thereof successfully sent: 2 
thereof failed with error: 0 

Number of pages 	1 
Resolution 	 Low 

Fax number +12134061231 
Sent 	2016-01-15-17.54.55 
Remote CSID: +1_213_406_1231 
Duration 27 sec. 
Status OK 
Reason 

Fax number +13102357420 
Sent 	2016-01-15-17.57.40 
Remote CSID: NLRB 
Duration 17 sec. 
Status OK 
Reason 

1 


